SouTHERN UNION GAs COMPANY
BURT BUILDING

DAvrrAs 1, TEXAS

EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT

A.M.WIELC ERKEHR

MANAGER April 21, 1958

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:
Reference is made to your letter of April 18, we are
returning herewlth Form C-128 covering our #2 Owen well located
in Section 19-31N-12W, San Juan County, New Mexico. We plan to
dual complete this well in the Dekota and the Mesaverde formations.
Yours very truly,

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
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